“\BRE OPERATING, INC.
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Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-0848

817-696-8077

817-696-8070
FAX

December 1, 1995

Mr. Tim Gum

0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Eddy AV State Com 001 L
Winchester; Morrow (Gas)
Section 27-198-28E
30-015-23005
Eddy County, NM

Dear Eg Gum:

We received the annual Form C-125 for the above referenced
well. However, we would like to request your consideration
to exempt this well from the shut-in pressure test. We are
concerned that shutting it in for the 24-hour period might
result in the well loading up.

Please let me know if we can obtain an exemption. Thank you
for your consideration in this matter.

Yours/truly,
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